
AGENDA 
KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

10:00 a.m., Friday, December 16, 2016 
 

EAST TOWER CONFERENCE ROOM 
EISENHOWER STATE OFFICE BUILDING 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 410 
Topeka, KS 66603 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Minutes of November 18, 2016 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 

Items listed on the consent agenda are routine in nature.  If requested by a commissioner, an 

item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items for 

further discussion and consideration. 

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components 

a. GLI Approval Letters December 2016 

b. BMM Approval Letters December 2016 

2. Internal Control amendment approvals 

a. Boot Hill Casino and Resort internal control amendment approvals 

b. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway internal control amendment approvals 

3. Disciplinary Review Board Settlements/Waivers 
 
Kansas Star Casino LLC, 2016-2006 
Kansas Entertainment LLC (dba Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway), 2016-3015 

a.   Staff Memo 

E. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort 

a. Monthly Report 



2. Kansas Star Casino 

a. Monthly Report 

3. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 

a. Monthly Report 

4. Kansas Crossing Casino 

a. Monthly Report 

F. COMMISSION ITEMS – OLD BUSINESS 

  NONE 
 
G. COMMISSION ITEMS – NEW BUSINESS 

 1. Kansas Greyhound Association contract 
  Commission Action     Commission review and discussion 
  Staff Presentation     Brandi White, Director of Admin, Finance and Audit 
  Staff Recommendation    Commission Approval 
 

a.    Staff Memo 
 

H.  PUBLIC COMMENTS 

I.   STAFF REPORTS 

1. Michelle Neis, Enforcement Attorney 

a. Voluntary Exclusion Program Report 

2. Don Brownlee, Executive Director 
 
J. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 

The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings 

Act and all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75-4319.  The 

Commission utilizes executive sessions to consult with the Commission’s attorney, to discuss 

personnel matters, to protect the confidentiality of necessarily closed information, and to 

protect the integrity of gaming and finances. 

1. Attorney/Client privilege 

2. Background reports 

K.   OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals 



L.    ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

 

MINUTES – NOVEMBER 18, 2016 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 

(A.) 

 Chairman Brandon Jones called the November 18, 2016, meeting to 

order at 10:00 a.m. The meeting was held in the East Tower 

Conference Room of the Eisenhower State Office Building, 700 SW 

Harrison, in Topeka, KS.  Commissioners Dennis McKinney and 

David Moses were also present.  Commissioner Jan Kessinger was 

absent.  Others present included Executive Director Don Brownlee, 

General Counsel Judith Taylor, Director of IT and Electronic Security 

Dennis Bachman, Director of Administration, Finance, and Audit 

Brandi White, Director of Security Larry Moreland, Recording 

Secretary Chris Vega and other staff. 

   

MOTION, APPROVE 

AMENDED AGENDA 

(B.) 

 There was one amendment to the agenda:  correcting the date on the 

agenda from October 14, 2016 to November 18, 2016.  Commissioner 

McKinney (Moses) moved to approve the agenda as amended.  Motion 

carried unanimously. 

   

MOTION, APPROVE 

OCTOBER 14, 2016 

MEETING MINUTES 

(C.1.) 

 Commissioner Moses (McKinney) moved to approve the minutes of 

the October 14, 2016 meeting.  Motion carried unanimously. 

   

MOTION, APPROVE 

CONSENT AGENDA  

(D.) 

 Commissioner McKinney (Moses) moved to approve the consent 

agenda.   Motion carried unanimously. 

   

LOTTERY GAMING 

FACILITY 

REPORTS/ITEMS; BOOT 

HILL CASINO & RESORT 

(E.1.a.) 

 Diane Giardine, General Manager, reported: 

 October 2016 revenue numbers compared to October 2015: 

o Total gaming revenue up 4.88% 

o Total slot revenue up 2.65% 

o Table games revenue up 21.33% 

 Past casino promotions and arena events: 

o Seniors Take 10 

o Stay & Play hotel packages 

o Motorcoach trips 

o November 5 – Battle on Boot Hill (MMA) 

 Upcoming casino promotions and arena events: 

o Earn & Win promotions 



 

 

o 4X4 Off-Road giveaway 

o Pink Power Hot Seats and Donation (Circle of Hope 

Cancer Charity) 

o 3i Show 

o Food & Beverage promotions 

o November 18 – Martina McBride 

o December 9 – Sawyer Brown 

o January 13 – Hairball  

   

LOTTERY GAMING 

FACILITY 

REPORTS/ITEMS; KANSAS 

STAR 

(E.2.a.) 

 Dan Ihm, General Manager, reported: 

 October 2016 admissions were down 11.6% from October 

2015.   

 October 2016 revenue numbers compared to October 2015: 

o Total gaming revenue down 3.7%  

o Slot coin-in (handle) down 1.9% 

o Slot hold down .33 points 

o Table game drop down 11.1% 

o Table game hold up 3.3 points 

o Poker room revenue up 38.8% 

 Past events at the Kansas Star Casino Arena: 

o October 1 – Evolution Fighting Championship (MMA) 

o October 15 – Sara Evans 

o November 9 through 13 – National Finals Steer 

Roping 

 Upcoming events at the Kansas Star Casino Events Center: 

o November 19 – Miss Kansas USA/Miss Kansas Teen 

USA 

o December 16 – Scotty McCreary 

o December 17 – Asian Variety Show 

o January 14 – Bill Engvall 

o March 31 - Foreigner 

   

LOTTERY GAMING 

FACILITY 

REPORTS/ITEMS; 

HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT 

KANSAS SPEEDWAY 

(E.3.a.) 

 Mark Wong, Vice President of Gaming Operations, reported: 

 October 2016 revenue numbers compared to October 2015: 

o Total gaming revenue was $11.8 million, an increase of 

$86,000.00 or 0.7% 

o Table games revenue was $1.6 million, a decrease of 

$33,000.00 or 2.1%   

o Slot revenue was $10.2 million, an increase of 

$53,000.00 or 0.5% 



 

 

 The NASCAR weekend was a success, with good volumes 

starting Thursday and continuing through Sunday with slightly 

better performance in comparison to last year.  Brad 

Keselowski was in the Turn 2 Sports Bar & Restaurant on 

Thursday evening with a meet-and-greet for fans.  The 

Hollywood Casino 400 Giveaway of a Ford F-150 MVP 

Limited Edition truck was well received and had a very good 

turnout for the drawing on Friday night. 

   

LOTTERY GAMING 

FACILITY 

REPORTS/ITEMS; KANSAS 

CROSSING CASINO 

(E.4.a.)  

 Doug Fisher, General Manager, reported: 

 Construction progressed on both the Kansas Crossing Casino 

and Hampton Inn & Suites. 

 

   

COMMISSION ITEMS – 

OLD BUSINESS;  

(F.) 

 There were no old business items. 

   

COMMISSION ITEMS – 

NEW BUSINESS;  

HISTORICAL RACING  

(G.) 

 DeVoe Treadwell, a Wichita attorney, presented information about 

“historical racing” in support of Eureka Downs, which proposes to 

bring historical racing to Greenwood County.  Software developers 

Jeff True, Tim Yelton and Cabot Haggin of AmTote International 

provided information about historical racing machines they have 

developed and installed at several racetracks in the U.S. where 

historical racing is legal.  Jerry Johnson, a director of the Kansas 

Thoroughbred Association, spoke in support of historical racing only 

if the requirement to run “live” horses in races at the track remains, 

stating that the play of historical horse racing games does not constitute 

live horse racing or a legal substitute for live horse racing under the 

Kansas Expanded Lottery Act or the Kansas Parimutuel Racing Act. 

   

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

(H.) 

 Gail Radke spoke about the multimillion dollar contribution Kansas 

thoroughbred racehorse owners make to the Kansas economy and the 

need to require live horse races.  Jerry Johnson and Gary Smith, 

Executive Director of the Kansas Thoroughbred Association, also 

spoke.  DeVoe Treadwell made additional comments. 

   

STAFF REPORTS 

(I.1.a. and I.2.) 

 Michelle Neis, Enforcement Attorney, reported on the Voluntary 

Exclusion Program statistics for the month of October 2016. 

 

Executive Director Brownlee reported: 



 

 

 New agent training for the Kansas Crossing Casino will begin 

the week of December 5. 

 KRGC staff is working on Kansas Crossing Casino’s internal 

controls which will be available to the commission in January 

2017 and will be brought before the commission at the 

February 2017 meeting. 

 The next meeting of the Kansas Racing and Gaming 

Commission will be December 16, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. in 

Topeka. 

 The February 2017 or March 2017 commission meeting will 

be held in Pittsburg, KS. 

   

DISCIPLINARY REVIEW 

PROCESS 

(J.) 

 Hearing waivers have been signed and submitted to the KRGC prior 

to this meeting requiring no action at this time.  Hearing waivers were 

signed in KRGC cases: 

 2016-2004 – Steven Lam 

 2016-2005 – Summer Youngblood 

   

MOTION, EXECUTIVE 

SESSIONS 

(K.) 

 Chairman Jones moved for the commission to go into executive 

session for the purpose of (1) attorney/client privilege and (2) 

reviewing the list of confidential backgrounds for licensing.  Those 

included in the executive sessions were the commissioners, executive 

director, general counsel, and director of security.  The total time for 

the executive sessions was anticipated to be thirty minutes.  No action 

is to be taken in executive session, and the subjects discussed are to be 

limited as previously described.  A full record of this motion is to be 

maintained as part of the permanent record of the Kansas Racing and 

Gaming Commission.  At the conclusion of the executive session, the 

meeting is to be continued in open session.  Commissioner McKinney 

(Moses) made a motion to adjourn to executive session.  The motion 

carried unanimously and the meeting was adjourned to executive 

session at 11:40 a.m. 

   

RECONVENE  The commission meeting returned to open session at 12:10 p.m. with 

all members present. 

   

MOTION TO DENY,  

CONDITIONALLY 

APPROVE, TABLE, AND 

APPROVE LICENSE 

APPLICATIONS 

 Commissioner Moses (McKinney) moved to deny two license 

applications, conditionally approve two license applications, table one 

license application, and approve the remaining 196 license 



 

 

(L.) applications from the November 18, 2016 list of background reports 

referred to the commission for action.  Motion carried unanimously.   

   

ADJOURN 

(M.) 

 Commissioner McKinney (Moses) moved to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion carried unanimously and the meeting adjourned at 12:13 p.m.   

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

SUBMITTED BY: 

  

   

(Signature on file)   

Brandon Jones  
 

Chariman   

   

APPROVED BY:   

   

(Signature on file)   

Dennis McKinney  
 

Vice-Chairman   

 

 

 

 



Recommended for Approval GLI

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name Function

1 ADVANCED CASINO SYST SY-73-ADC-16-04 Gearbox.exe N/A 22.52 Build 1 SYSTEM

2 ADVANCED CASINO SYST SY-73-ADC-16-04 SMS_NT.hex N/A 121.52 Build 2 SYSTEM

3
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-22-AWG-16-16 GDINGV1E GULLIVER'S TRAVELS 1E PERSONALITY PGM

4
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-22-AWG-16-17 GDINKF1E HUCKLEBERRY FINN 1E PERSONALITY PGM

5
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-22-AWG-16-18 GDINN41E ROBINSON CRUSOE 1E PERSONALITY PGM

6
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-22-AWG-16-19 GDINGA1G GRAND DRAGON 1G PERSONALITY PGM

7
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-22-AWG-16-19 GDINGA2G GRAND DRAGON 2G PERSONALITY PGM

8
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-22-AWG-16-20 GDINEG1D EAGLE BUCKS 1D PERSONALITY PGM

9
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-22-AWG-16-20 GDINEG2E EAGLE BUCKS 2E PERSONALITY PGM

10
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-22-AWG-16-22 GDINOL1C DOLLAR CHIEF 1C PERSONALITY PGM

11
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-22-AWG-16-22 GDINOL2C DOLLAR CHIEF 2C PERSONALITY PGM

12
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-22-AWG-16-24 GDINON1C DOLLAR ACTION 1C PERSONALITY PGM

13
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-22-AWG-16-24 GDINON2D DOLLAR ACTION 2D PERSONALITY PGM

14
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-22-AWG-16-37 GDINCZ1H CINDERELLA 1H PERSONALITY PGM

15
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-22-AWG-16-40 6NY420008404-PltBZL

MEI SC ADVANCE 

FIRMWARE
4.20/4.04 BILL VALIDATOR

16
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-22-AWG-16-41 GDINCX1I

CINDERELLA THE 

GLASS SLIPPER
1I PERSONALITY PGM

17
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-286-AWG-16-09 GDKSYU1A THUNDER MONEY 1A PERSONALITY PGM

18
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-301-AWG-16-10 220137 – REV A

UHS ST 27 Bright 

Group Topper
220137 – REV A HARDWARE

19
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-50-AWG-16-01 GDINWX4A WHALE OF A TIME 4A PERSONALITY PGM

20
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-73-AWG-15-64 GDINCE1E TWICE THE GEMS 1E PERSONALITY PGM

21
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-73-AWG-15-64 GDINCE2E TWICE THE GEMS 2E PERSONALITY PGM

22
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-73-AWG-15-69 GDINU51E MUSTANG FORTUNE 1E PERSONALITY PGM

23
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-73-AWG-15-70 GDINU61E MUSTANG FEVER 1E PERSONALITY PGM

24
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-73-AWG-15-70 GDINU62E MUSTANG FEVER 2E PERSONALITY PGM

25
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-73-AWG-16-34 GDINU52F MUSTANG FORTUNE 2F PERSONALITY PGM

26
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-73-AWG-16-38 GDINAX1H ACTION DRAGONS 1H PERSONALITY PGM

27
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-73-AWG-16-38 GDINAX2G ACTION DRAGONS 2G PERSONALITY PGM

28
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-73-AWG-16-40 KS1G1E9C

A600 SAS BASE 

SOFTWARE
9C MAIN PGM

29
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-73-AWG-16-42 GDINNX1F FORTUNE FOX 1F PERSONALITY PGM

30
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-73-AWG-16-42 GDINNX2F FORTUNE FOX 2F PERSONALITY PGM

31
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-73-AWG-16-50 A560X-H

A560X alternative 

main board
H HARDWARE

32
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-73-AWG-16-50 A560X-L

A560X alternative 

main board
L HARDWARE

33
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-73-AWG-16-50 A560X-S32

A560X alternative 

main board
S32 HARDWARE

34
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-73-AWG-16-50 A560X-ST

A560X alternative 

main board
ST HARDWARE



Recommended for Approval GLI

35
AINSWORTH GAMING 

TEC
MO-73-AWG-16-52 GDINQT1D QUACKPOT 1D PERSONALITY PGM

36 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-15-17 170665 N/A GEN8WS VIR HARDWARE

37 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-15-17 170681 N/A VIR G8WS HARDWARE

38 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-12-102 1.02-61795 Wicked Winnings II GEN7WS OTHER

39 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-12-102 1.02-61795 Wicked Winnings II GEN7WS PERSONALITY PGM

40 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-12-102
ATI_Wicked_Winnings_II_102

61795.pkg
Wicked Winnings II GEN7WS INSTALLER

41 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-12-102
ATI_Wicked_Winnings_II_102

61795.zip
Wicked Winnings II GEN7WS INSTALLER

42 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-128
ATI_SG_FrstUncrn_10163007.

pkg
The First Unicorn GEN7/GEN8 INSTALLER

43 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-128
ATI_SG_FrstUncrn_10163007.

zip
The First Unicorn GEN7/GEN8 INSTALLER

44 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-14 1.01-62805 Panda Paradise GEN7/GEN8 PERSONALITY PGM

45 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-14
ATI_Panda_Paradise_QFJ_101

62805.pkg
Panda Paradise GEN7/GEN8 OTHER

46 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-14
ATI_Panda_Paradise_QFJ_101

62805.zip
Panda Paradise GEN7/GEN8 OTHER

47 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-26 1.01-63007 The First Unicorn GEN7/GEN8 PERSONALITY PGM

48 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-52 1.01-63363
Wonder 4 Special 

Edition
GEN7/GEN8 PERSONALITY PGM

49 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-52
ATI_Wonder4_SE_10163363.

pkg

Wonder 4 Special 

Edition
GEN7/GEN8 Installer

50 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-15-52
ATI_Wonder4_SE_10163363.z

ip

Wonder 4 Special 

Edition
GEN7/GEN8 INSTALLER

51 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-103 1.01-63832 Magic Pearl GEN7/GEN8 PERSONALITY PGM

52 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-113 1.01-63627
Quick Fire Flaming 

Jackpots
GEN8 PERSONALITY PGM

53 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-135 5R001A725
JCM GEN 5 PRINTER 

FIRMWARE
5R001A725 PRINTER

54 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-135 GEN5
JCM GEN 5 PRINTER 

HARDWARE
PSA-66-ST5 HARDWARE

55 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-137 1.01-63891 The Big Bang Theory GEN8 PERSONALITY PGM

56 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-141 1.01-63682 Zorro GEN7/GEN8 PERSONALITY PGM

57 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-142 1.01-63677 Bengal Treasures GEN7/GEN8 PERSONALITY PGM

58 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-143 1.01-63676 Wild Chuco GEN7/GEN8 PERSONALITY PGM

59 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-150 1.01-63739 Sharknado GEN8 PERSONALITY PGM

60 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-150 SHA_SCH_01 Sharknado VERTEX OTHER

61 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-64 1.01-63579 Fortune King Gold GEN8 PERSONALITY PGM

62 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-69 1.01-63542 Macaw Money GEN7/GEN8 PERSONALITY PGM

63 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-69
ATI_Macaw_Money_1016354

2.pkg
Macaw Money GEN7/GEN8 INSTALLER

64 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-69
ATI_Macaw_Money_1016354

2.zip
Macaw Money GEN7/GEN8 INSTALLER

65 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-76 1.05-62765
Dragon of the 

Eastern Ocean
GEN7/GEN8 PERSONALITY PGM

66 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-77 1.03-62766 5 Dragons GEN7/GEN8 PERSONALITY PGM

67 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-78 6NY400008404
MEI BILL VALIDATOR 

FIRMWARE
4.00/4.04 BILL VALIDATOR

68 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-79 6NG400008404

MEI ADVANCE BILL 

VALIDATOR 

FIRMWARE

4.00/4.04 BILL VALIDATOR

69 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-82 1.02-63668
Gold Star Diamond 

Edition
GEN7/GEN8 PERSONALITY PGM

70 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-83 1.02-63388
Rich Rich Chocolate 

Respins
GEN8 PERSONALITY PGM

71 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-86 1.01-63499
Gold Star Ruby 

Edition
GEN7/GEN8 PERSONALITY PGM

72 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-88 175000 N/A 175000 HARDWARE

73 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-88 Media Player N/A 3.0.0 SOUND/GRAPHICS

74 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-90 1.02-63543 Wild Ameri'coins GEN7/GEN8 PERSONALITY PGM

75 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-91 1.01-63643
The Romance of Fire 

and Rain 2
GEN8 PERSONALITY PGM



Recommended for Approval GLI

76 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-91
ATI_ROMANCE_FR2_1016364

3.pkg

The Romance of Fire 

and Rain 2
GEN8 OTHER

77 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-91
ATI_ROMANCE_FR2_1016364

3.zip

The Romance of Fire 

and Rain 2
GEN8 OTHER

78 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-92 1.01-63585 Wild Hunter GEN8 PERSONALITY PGM

79 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-93 1.01-63587 Wild Prowl GEN8 PERSONALITY PGM

80 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-16-94 1.02-63567
Player's World High 

Limits
GEN7/GEN8 PERSONALITY PGM

81 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-16-45 Non-Cash Gateway N/A TD149384/12.7.3031.17 SYSTEM

82 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-16-49 JackpotFill N/A
TD149431 

154856/12.7.1012.12
SYSTEM

83 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-16-53 Cash Gateway N/A TD168923/12.7.3030.9 System

84 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-16-53 FloorLogix N/A TD169762/12.7.1501.4 SYSTEM

85 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-16-53 Jackpotfill N/A TD169394 149448/12.7.3030.2 System

86 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-16-53 Non-Cash Gateway N/A 12.7.3036.27 SYSTEM

87 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-16-53 Patron Service N/A TD164862/12.7.3030.2 System

88 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-16-53 PitBOSS N/A TD164962/12.7.3031.3 System

89 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-16-53 Sentinel3.exe N/A 12.10.1150.3 SYSTEM

90 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-16-53 Sentinel3.exe N/A 12.10.1151.1 SYSTEM

91 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-16-53 SIII 12.10.1151.1.S3DA N/A 12.10.1151.1 SYSTEM

92 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-16-53
SIII 12.10.1151.1_NK.nb0 

2.7.8_smd.S3DA
N/A 12.10.1151.1 SYSTEM

93 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-16-53 Super PlayMate N/A TD164962/12.7.3030.2 System

94 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-16-55 Non-Cash Gateway N/A TD143920 166432/12.7.1014.3 SYSTEM

95 BALLY MO-209-BAL-16-04 BAL_267262B CONTROL LOGIC BAL_267262B PERSONALITY PGM

96 BALLY MO-209-BAL-16-04 BAL_267264A
MICHAEL JACKSON 

ICON COMMON ART
BAL_267264A SOUND/GRAPHICS

97 BALLY MO-209-BAL-16-04 BAL_267265A

MICHAEL JACKSON 

ICON LANGUAGE 

PACK (ENGLISH)

BAL_267265A SOUND/GRAPHICS

98 BALLY MO-22-BAL-15-10 BAL_256610B CONTROL LOGIC BAL_256610B PERSONALITY PGM

99 BALLY MO-22-BAL-15-10 BAL_256611A

QUICK HIT RICHES 

BLACK GOLD WILD 

COMMON ART

BAL_256611A SOUND/GRAPHICS

100 BALLY MO-22-BAL-16-03 BAL_254381A CONTROL LOGIC BAL_254381A PERSONALITY PGM

101 BALLY MO-22-BAL-16-03 BAL_254382A

TITANIC HEART OF 

THE OCEAN 

COMMON ART / 

LANGUAGE 

(ENGLISH)

BAL_254382A SOUND/GRAPHICS

102 BALLY MO-22-BAL-16-07 1457798 N/A 1457798 HARDWARE

103 BALLY MO-22-BAL-16-07 1458954 N/A 1458954 HARDWARE

104 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-101 BAL_234779A CONTROL LOGIC BAL_234779A PERSONALITY PGM

105 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-101 BAL_234780A

QUICK HIT DOUBLE 

JACKPOT TRIPLE 

BLAZING 7S - 

LANGUAGE PACK 

(ENGLISH)

BAL_234780A SOUND/GRAPHICS

106 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-101 BAL_234782A

QUICK HIT DOUBLE 

JACKPOT TRIPLE 

BLAZING 7S - 

COMMON ART

BAL_234782A SOUND/GRAPHICS

107 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-11 BAL_239519B CONTROL LOGIC BAL_239519B PERSONALITY PGM

108 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-11 BAL_239520A
DRAGON RISING - 

COMMON ART
BAL_239520A SOUND/GRAPHICS

109 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-118 BAL_245335A CONTROL LOGIC BAL_245335A PERSONALITY PGM

110 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-118 BAL_245336A

SPIRIT GUIDE - 

PANDA COMMON 

ART

BAL_245336A SOUND/GRAPHICS

111 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-118 BAL_245337A

SPIRIT GUIDE - 

PANDA LANGUAGE 

PACK (ENGLISH)

BAL_245337A SOUND/GRAPHICS

112 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-150 BAL_247871A CONTROL LOGIC BAL_247871A PERSONALITY PGM

113 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-150 BAL_247872A
HEAVENLY RICHES - 

COMMON ART
BAL_247872A SOUND/GRAPHICS



Recommended for Approval GLI

114 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-150 BAL_247873A

HEAVENLY RICHES - 

LANGUAGE PACK 

(ENGLISH)

BAL_247873A SOUND/GRAPHICS

115 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-180 BAL_245954B CONTROL LOGIC BAL_245954B PERSONALITY PGM

116 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-180 BAL_245955A
QUICK HIT CASH 

SPIN COMMON ART
BAL_245955A SOUND/GRAPHICS

117 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-180 BAL_245956B

QUICK HIT CASH 

SPIN LANGUAGE 

PACK (ENGLISH)

BAL_245956B SOUND/GRAPHICS

118 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-191 BAL_245322A CONTROL LOGIC BAL_245322A PERSONALITY PGM

119 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-191 BAL_245323A

TRIPLE QUICK HIT 

BLAZING 7S 

COMMON ART

BAL_245323A SOUND/GRAPHICS

120 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-191 BAL_245324A

TRIPLE QUICK HIT 

BLAZING 7S 

LANGUAGE PACK 

(ENGLISH)

BAL_245324A SOUND/GRAPHICS

121 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-197 BAL_251404A

QUICK HIT WINNIING 

TIMES FREE GAMES 

FEVER COMMON 

ART

BAL_251404A SOUND/GRAPHICS

122 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-197 BAL_251406A

QUICK HIT WINNING 

TIMES FREE GAMES 

FEVER LANGUAGE 

PACK (ENGLISH)

BAL_251406A SOUND/GRAPHICS

123 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-33 BAL_239521C

DRAGON RISING - 

LANGUAGE PACK 

(ENGLISH)

BAL_239521C SOUND/GRAPHICS

124 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-102 BAL_253263C CONTROL LOGIC BAL_253263C PERSONALITY PGM

125 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-102 BAL_253264A

QUICK HIT RICHES 

TRIPLE BLAZING 777 

WILD COMMON ART

BAL_253264A SOUND/GRAPHICS

126 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-103 BAL_257876A
HU WANG 

COMMON ART
BAL_257876A SOUND/GRAPHICS

127 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-103 BAL_257877A

HU WANG 

LANGUAGE PACK 

(ENGLISH)

BAL_257877A SOUND/GRAPHICS

128 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-115 BAL_257875B CONTROL LOGIC BAL_257875B PERSONALITY PGM

129 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-116 BAL_259627A CONTROL LOGIC BAL_259627A PERSONALITY PGM

130 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-116 BAL_259628A
FU YANG COMMON 

ART
BAL_259628A SOUND/GRAPHICS

131 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-116 BAL_259629A
FU YANG LANGUAGE 

PACK (ENGLISH)
BAL_259629A SOUND/GRAPHICS

132 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-117 BAL_258558A CONTROL LOGIC BAL_258558A PERSONALITY PGM

133 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-117 BAL_258559A

SUPER 

CONTINENTAL WILD 

BAR COMMON ART

BAL_258559A SOUND/GRAPHICS

134 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-117 BAL_258560A

SUPER 

CONTINENTAL WILD 

BAR LANGUAGE 

PACK (ENGLISH)

BAL_258560A SOUND/GRAPHICS

135 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-118 BAL_257172A CONTROL LOGIC BAL_257172A PERSONALITY PGM

136 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-118 BAL_257173A

DIAMONDS OF THE 

SEA COMMON 

ART/LANGUAGE 

PACK (ENGLISH)

BAL_257173A SOUND/GRAPHICS

137 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-131 BAL_256134A CONTROL LOGIC BAL_256134A PERSONALITY PGM

138 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-131 BAL_256135A
GYPSY COMMON 

ART
BAL_256135A SOUND/GRAPHICS

139 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-19 BAL_251461A CONTROL LOGIC BAL_251461A PERSONALITY PGM

140 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-19 BAL_251462A
DRAGON WHEEL 

COMMON ART
BAL_251462A SOUND/GRAPHICS



Recommended for Approval GLI

141 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-19 BAL_251463A

DRAGON WHEEL 

LANGUAGE PACK 

(ENGLISH)

BAL_251463A SOUND/GRAPHICS

142 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-20 BAL_245740B CONTROL LOGIC BAL_245740B PERSONALITY PGM

143 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-20 BAL_245741B
KISS OF THE ROSE 

COMMON ART
BAL_245741B SOUND/GRAPHICS

144 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-20 BAL_245742B

KISS OF THE ROSE 

LANGUAGE PACK 

(ENGLISH)

BAL_245742B SOUND/GRAPHICS

145 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-23 BAL_249896A CONTROL LOGIC BAL_249896A PERSONALITY PGM

146 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-23 BAL_249897A
PLAYBOY CLUB 

COMMON ART
BAL_249897A SOUND/GRAPHICS

147 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-23 BAL_249898A

PLAYBOY CLUB 

LANGUAGE PACK 

(ENGLISH)

BAL_249898A SOUND/GRAPHICS

148 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-57 BAL_251405C CONTROL LOGIC BAL_251405C PERSONALITY PGM

149 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-65 BAL_253129B CONTROL LOGIC BAL_253129B PERSONALITY PGM

150 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-65 BAL_253130A
MAYAN WHEEL 

COMMON ART
BAL_253130A SOUND/GRAPHICS

151 BALLY MO-73-BAL-15-65 BAL_253131A

MAYAN WHEEL 

LANGUAGE PACK 

(ENGLISH)

BAL_253131A SOUND/GRAPHICS

152 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-05 BAL_257755A

NIGHT JASMINE 

COMMON 

ART/LANGUAGE 

(ENGLISH)

BAL_257755A SOUND/GRAPHICS

153 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-09 BAL_257815B CONTROL LOGIC BAL_257815B PERSONALITY PGM

154 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-112 A04F-000-1010 DANCING DRUMS 1010 PERSONALITY PGM

155 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-17 BAL_257811A CONTROL LOGIC BAL_257811A PERSONALITY PGM

156 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-17 BAL_257812A

JACKPOT VAULT FINE 

DIAMONDS 

COMMON ART/ 

LANGUAGE 

(ENGLISH)

BAL_257812A SOUND/GRAPHICS

157 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-18 BAL_262225A CONTROL LOGIC BAL_262225A PERSONALITY PGM

158 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-18 BAL_262226A

SUPER 

CONTINENTAL WILD 

BAR COMMON ART

BAL_262226A SOUND/GRAPHICS

159 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-18 BAL_262227A

SUPER 

CONTINENTAL WILD 

BAR LANGUAGE 

PACK (ENGLISH)

BAL_262227A SOUND/GRAPHICS

160 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-29 BAL_261820A CONTROL LOGIC BAL_261820A PERSONALITY PGM

161 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-29 BAL_261821A
SUPER BELLRINGER 

COMMON ART
BAL_261821A SOUND/GRAPHICS

162 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-29 BAL_261822A

SUPER BELLRINGER 

LANGUAGE PACK 

(ENGLISH)

BAL_261822A SOUND/GRAPHICS

163 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-34 A013-000-1010 QUICK HIT JUNGLE 1010 PERSONALITY PGM

164 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-36 A014-000-1000 QUICK HIT VOLCANO 1000 PERSONALITY PGM

165 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-48 BAL_260161B CONTROL LOGIC BAL_260161B PERSONALITY PGM

166 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-48 BAL_260162A

Super Quick Hit 

Playboy Midnight 

Diamonds Common 

Art

BAL_260162A SOUND/GRAPHICS

167 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-48 BAL_260163B

Super Quick Hit 

Playboy Midnight 

Diamonds Language 

Pack (English)

BAL_260163B SOUND/GRAPHICS

168 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-49 A017-000-1000 STEAM DREAM 1000 PERSONALITY PGM

169 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-50 A018-000-1000 CYBER FANTASY 1000 PERSONALITY PGM

170 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-52 BAL_257813B CONTROL LOGIC BAL_257813B PERSONALITY PGM



Recommended for Approval GLI

171 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-52 BAL_257814A

GREEN MACHINE 

DELUXE COMMON 

ART/LANGUAGE

BAL_257814A SOUND/GRAPHICS

172 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-59 A015-000-1010
GUARDIAN OF THE 

NORTH
1010 PERSONALITY PGM

173 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-61 BAL_260194A CONTROL LOGIC BAL_260194A PERSONALITY PGM

174 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-61 BAL_260195A
CHER LIVE COMMON 

ART
BAL_260195A SOUND/GRAPHICS

175 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-61 BAL_260196B

CHER LIVE 

LANGUAGE PACK 

(ENGLISH)

BAL_260196B SOUND/GRAPHICS

176 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-62 A016-000-1000
GUARDIAN OF THE 

SOUTH
1000 PERSONALITY PGM

177 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-66 264170 N/A 264170 HARDWARE

178 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-68 BAL_260526A CONTROL LOGIC BAL_260526A PERSONALITY PGM

179 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-68 BAL_260527A

MONTY PYTHON 

AND THE HOLY 

GRAIL BLACK KNIGHT 

COMMON ART

BAL_260527A SOUND/GRAPHICS

180 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-68 BAL_260529A

MONTY PYTHON 

AND THE HOLY 

GRAIL BLACK KNIGHT 

LANGUAGE PACK 

(ENGLISH)

BAL_260529A SOUND/GRAPHICS

181 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-69 BAL_262386A CONTROL LOGIC BAL_262386A PERSONALITY PGM

182 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-69 BAL_264463A
FU DAO LE 

COMMON ART
BAL_264463A SOUND/GRAPHICS

183 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-69 BAL_264464A

FU DAO LE 

LANGUAGE PACK 

(ENGLISH)

BAL_264464A SOUND/GRAPHICS

184 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-70 BAL_261385A CONTROL LOGIC BAL_261385A PERSONALITY PGM

185 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-70 BAL_261386A

Super Quick Hit 

Playboy Sunset 

Sapphires COMMON 

ART

BAL_261386A SOUND/GRAPHICS

186 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-70 BAL_261387B

Super Quick Hit 

Playboy Sunset 

Sapphires 

LANGUAGE PACK 

(ENGLISH)

BAL_261387B SOUND/GRAPHICS

187 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-72 BAL_263716A

TREE OF WEALTH 

RICH TRADITIONS 

COMMON 

ART/LANGUAGE 

(ENGLISH)

BAL_263716A SOUND/GRAPHICS

188 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-73 BAL_MS230C MEDIA SERVICES BAL_MS230C OTHER

189 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-76 BAL_265267A

TREE OF WEALTH 

JADE ETERNITY 

COMMON 

ART/LANGUAGE 

(ENGLISH)

BAL_265267A SOUND/GRAPHICS

190 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-79 BAL_261399A CONTROL LOGIC BAL_261399A PERSONALITY PGM

191 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-79 BAL_261400A

Monty Python And 

The Holy Grail Killer 

Bunny COMMON 

ART

BAL_261400A SOUND/GRAPHICS

192 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-79 BAL_261401A

Monty Python And 

The Holy Grail Killer 

Bunny LANGUAGE 

PACK (ENGLISH)

BAL_261401A SOUND/GRAPHICS

193 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-80 A019-000-1000 HOT BLOODED N/A PERSONALITY PGM

194 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-81 A01A-000-1000 CALL OF THE MOON 1000 PERSONALITY PGM

195 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-82 A02B-000-1000
LOCK IT LINK 

DIAMONDS
1000 PERSONALITY PGM

196 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-84 A02A-000-1000
LOCK IT LINK NIGHT 

LIFE
N/A PERSONALITY PGM



Recommended for Approval GLI

197 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-88 BAL_253265B

QUICK HIT RICHES 

TRIPLE BLAZING 777 

WILD LANGUAGE 

PACK (ENGLISH)

BAL_253265B SOUND/GRAPHICS

198 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-89 BAL_256612B

QUICK HIT RICHES 

BLACK GOLD WILD 

LANGUAGE PACK 

(ENGLISH)

BAL_256612B SOUND/GRAPHICS

199 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-95 BAL_265266B CONTROL LOGIC BAL_265266B PERSONALITY PGM

200 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-96 BAL_263715B CONTROL LOGIC BAL_263715B PERSONALITY PGM

201 Everi Games  Inc. MO-171-MMG-16-41 6757 MF_HerMajesty 1.0.0-27 PERSONALITY PGM

202 Everi Games  Inc. MO-171-MMG-16-43 6912 MFm_IceOnFire 1.0.1-7 PERSONALITY PGM

203 Everi Games  Inc. MO-171-MMG-16-45 6913
MFm_MegaMeltdo

wn
1.0.1-7 PERSONALITY PGM

204 Everi Games  Inc. MO-171-MMG-16-48 6221 MF_Dreamscape 1.0.0-6 PERSONALITY PGM

205 Everi Games  Inc. MO-171-MMG-16-50 6327
MF_QuadBurstTiger

Strike
1.0.0-8 PERSONALITY PGM

206 Everi Games  Inc. MO-171-MMG-16-60 6402 MFm_FortuneTeller 1.0.0-11 PERSONALITY PGM

207 Everi Games  Inc. MO-171-MMG-16-65 7136-7135
OS1.42x86_L2.1.0-

130_P1.13.1-4

OS1.42x86_L2.1.0-130_P1.13.1-

4
MAIN PGM

208 Everi Games  Inc. MO-171-MMG-16-65 7137-7135
OS2.22x86_L2.1.0-

130_P1.13.1-4

OS2.22x86_L2.1.0-130_P1.13.1-

4
MAIN PGM

209 Everi Games  Inc. MO-171-MMG-16-65 7138-7135
OS7.46x64_L2.1.0-

130_P1.13.1-4

OS7.46x64_L2.1.0-130_P1.13.1-

4
MAIN PGM

210 Everi Games  Inc. MO-171-MMG-16-67 7121 MF_BonnieAndClyde 1.0.0-14 PERSONALITY PGM

211 Everi Games  Inc. MO-171-MMG-16-79 6632 MF_HoneyBear 1.0.0-6 PERSONALITY PGM

212 Everi Games  Inc. MO-22-MMG-16-22 6826 MF_BaldEagle 1.0.0-4 PERSONALITY PGM

213 Everi Games  Inc. MO-22-MMG-16-38 6618
MF_CupidsGoldenH

earts
1.0.0-10 PERSONALITY PGM

214 Everi Games  Inc. MO-22-MMG-16-39 6024 MF_BestInShow 1.0.0-6 PERSONALITY PGM

215 Everi Games  Inc. MO-22-MMG-16-42 6549 MF_PixiePower 1.0.0-11 PERSONALITY PGM

216 Everi Games  Inc. MO-22-MMG-16-65 7036 MF_GorillaWithJL 1.0.0-9 PERSONALITY PGM

217 Everi Games  Inc. MO-394-MMG-16-07 6460
MF_MarvelsOfMyste

ry
1.0.0-9 PERSONALITY PGM

218 Everi Games  Inc. SY-171-MMG-16-01 BinkSoundWrapper.dll
ProgressiveSign-

1.5.0-84
N/A System

219 Everi Games  Inc. SY-171-MMG-16-01 binkw32.dll
ProgressiveSign-

1.5.0-84
1.9.21.0 SYSTEM

220 Everi Games  Inc. SY-171-MMG-16-01 httpcfg.exe
ProgressiveSign-

1.5.0-84
5.1.2600.2180 System

221 Everi Games  Inc. SY-171-MMG-16-01 makecert.exe
ProgressiveSign-

1.5.0-84
5.131.3790.0 System

222 Everi Games  Inc. SY-171-MMG-16-01
MGAM.Atlas.BinkWrapper 

NET 3.5.dll

ProgressiveSign-

1.5.0-84
1.1.4.67 SYSTEM

223 Everi Games  Inc. SY-171-MMG-16-01 MGAM.Atlas.Core NET 3.5.dll
ProgressiveSign-

1.5.0-84
2.5.9.51 SYSTEM

224 Everi Games  Inc. SY-171-MMG-16-01
MGAM.Atlas.GSA_G2SProtoc

ol NET 3.5.dll

ProgressiveSign-

1.5.0-84
2.0.6.51 SYSTEM

225 Everi Games  Inc. SY-171-MMG-16-01
MGAM.Atlas.HTML NET 

3.5.dll

ProgressiveSign-

1.5.0-84
2.1.4.55 SYSTEM

226 Everi Games  Inc. SY-171-MMG-16-01
MGAM.Atlas.ManagedDirectX 

NET 3.5.dll

ProgressiveSign-

1.5.0-84
1.6.0.111 SYSTEM

227 Everi Games  Inc. SY-171-MMG-16-01
MGAM.Atlas.OLG_XMLProtoc

ol NET 3.5.dll

ProgressiveSign-

1.5.0-84
2.0.0.42 SYSTEM

228 Everi Games  Inc. SY-171-MMG-16-01
MGAM.EnterpriseLibrary.Log

ging.DLL

ProgressiveSign-

1.5.0-84
2.6.0.9 System

229 Everi Games  Inc. SY-171-MMG-16-01 MGAM.HashSigner NET 3.5.dll
ProgressiveSign-

1.5.0-84
2.0.0.31 SYSTEM

230 Everi Games  Inc. SY-171-MMG-16-01
ProgressiveComms NET 

3.5.DLL

ProgressiveSign-

1.5.0-84
2.0.0.49 System

231 Everi Games  Inc. SY-171-MMG-16-01 ProgressiveInterface.DLL
ProgressiveSign-

1.5.0-84
2.0.0.16 System

232 Everi Games  Inc. SY-171-MMG-16-01 ProgressiveSign.exe
ProgressiveSign-

1.5.0-84
1.5.0.84 SYSTEM

233 Everi Games  Inc. SY-171-MMG-16-01
ProgressiveSignInstaller-1.5.0-

84.msi

ProgressiveSign-

1.5.0-84
1.5.0-84 SYSTEM

234 Everi Payments  Inc. SY-73-GAC-16-04 ReportServ.exe N/A 3.0.4.0 KIOSK



Recommended for Approval GLI

235 IGT MO-10-IGT-16-11 UCG0126A1
WOF 3D 

STANDALONE WAP
N/A OTHER

236 IGT MO-10-IGT-16-12 GAME020003DDAN08

WHEEL OF FORTUNE 

DOUBLE DIAMOND 

GOLD SPIN

ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

237 IGT MO-10-IGT-16-12 GI020003DDAN008

WHEEL OF FORTUNE 

DOUBLE DIAMOND 

GOLD SPIN

ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

238 IGT MO-10-IGT-16-13 GAME020003DDBN08

WHEEL OF FORTUNE 

DOUBLE SAPPHIRE 

GOLD SPIN

ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

239 IGT MO-10-IGT-16-13 GI020003DDBN008

WHEEL OF FORTUNE 

DOUBLE SAPPHIRE 

GOLD SPIN

ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

240 IGT MO-10-IGT-16-13 UCG0077B2

SINGLE LEVEL 

STANDALONE WAP; 

NON-MLP; WITH 0 

COIN/CREDIT RESET 

VALUE

N/A Other

241 IGT MO-209-IGT-08-27 GC014-004AT3-0003

TRIPLE DOUBLE RED 

WHTIE & BLUE/2X3X 

RED WHITE & BL

AVP INSTALL Installer

242 IGT MO-209-IGT-08-27 GCON014-004AT3-003

TRIPLE DOUBLE RED 

WHTIE & BLUE/2X3X 

RED WHITE & BL

AVP CONTENT PKG PERSONALITY PGM

243 IGT MO-209-IGT-15-15 GC014-004BB7-N005 PINK DIAMOND AVP INSTALL Installer

244 IGT MO-209-IGT-15-15 GCON014-004BB7-N05 PINK DIAMOND AVP GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

245 IGT MO-22-IGT-08-483 GC014-004CI4-0002
TRIPLE DOUBLE 

GOLD DOUBLOON
AVP INSTALL Installer

246 IGT MO-22-IGT-08-483 GCON014-004CI4-002
TRIPLE DOUBLE 

GOLD DOUBLOON
AVP CONTENT PKG Personality PGM

247 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-295 UCG0105A1 DARK KNIGHT N/A OTHER

248 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-119 GAME014-001D1T-P03 Sevens Baby! 777 AVP GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

249 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-119 GI014-001D1T-P003 Sevens Baby! 777 AVP INSTALL INSTALLER

250 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-119 GI014-001D1T-P003.V02 Sevens Baby! 777 AVP INSTALL INSTALLER

251 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-120 GAME014-001D1C-P03 Sevens Baby! 777 AVP GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

252 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-120 GI014-001D1C-P003 Sevens Baby! 777 AVP INSTALL INSTALLER

253 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-120 GI014-001D1C-P003.V02 Sevens Baby! 777 AVP INSTALL INSTALLER

254 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-121 UCGS126A1

WHEEL OF FORTUNE 

3D METER LCD-EYE 

FI SIGN CONTROLLER

N/A SOUND/GRAPHICS

255 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-129 GAME020001TL6M01 Lulu & Luigi ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

256 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-129 GI020001TL6M001 Lulu & Luigi ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

257 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-137 GAME020005D3BQ03
PRAIRIE PARTY 

PARTY TIME!
ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

258 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-137 GI020005D3BQ003
PRAIRIE PARTY 

PARTY TIME!
ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

259 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-138 GAME020003L5CD01
THREE PLAY DOUBLE 

3X4X5X DIAMOND
ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

260 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-138 GI020003L5CD001
THREE PLAY DOUBLE 

3X4X5X DIAMOND
ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

261 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-142 699766XX
MON-LCD ASSY 23IN 

FHD P-CAP TS SLP
69976600 HARDWARE

262 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-143 GAME020001SI9M01
DA VINCI DIAMONDS 

DUAL PLAY
ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM



Recommended for Approval GLI

263 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-143 GI020001SI9M001
DA VINCI DIAMONDS 

DUAL PLAY
ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

264 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-144 GAME020002QB7C06
GHOSTBUSTERS 

BACK IN BUSINESS
ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

265 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-144 GI020002QB7C006
GHOSTBUSTERS 

BACK IN BUSINESS
ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

266 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-144 UCG0085B1

GHOSTBUSTERS 

BACK IN BUSINESS 

BONUS SERV

N/A OTHER

267 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-147 GAME020001TN3B03 WINNERS CHOICE 2 ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

268 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-147 GI020001TN3B003 WINNERS CHOICE 2 ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

269 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-148 GAME020001TK2M02 Legend of Chang'e ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

270 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-148 GI020001TK2M002 Legend of Chang'e ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

271 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-155 UCG0104A1 FU GUI JI LI MLP N/A OTHER

272 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-155 UCGS104A1
FU GUI JI LI MLP 

SIGN CONTROLLER
N/A OTHER

273 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-159 AF014MMPKR03101
GENERIC MAIN 

MENU
N/A OTHER

274 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-159 FI014MMPKR03101
GENERIC MAIN 

MENU
N/A Installer

275 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-175 GAME020003M1AP01
GENTLEMEN PREFER 

BLONDES
ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

276 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-175 GI020003M1AP001
GENTLEMEN PREFER 

BLONDES
ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

277 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-176 GAME020003M1XP01
HOW TO MARRY A 

MILLIONAIRE
ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

278 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-176 GI020003M1XP001
HOW TO MARRY A 

MILLIONAIRE
ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

279 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-180 UCG0122A1 MARILYN MONROE N/A OTHER

280 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-187 UCCF00311
UC SERIES 3 

FRAMEWORK
AVP OTHER

281 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-187 UCOS00309 UC SERIES 3.9 O/S N/A OTHER

282 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-208 GAME020001GOSN01

SHERLOCK HOLMES 

A GAME OF 

SHADOWS

ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

283 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-208 GI020001GOSN001

SHERLOCK HOLMES 

A GAME OF 

SHADOWS

ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

284 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-211 GAME020003DZTD01

I HEART SUPER 

TIMES PAY FREE 

GAMES

ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

285 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-211 GI020003DZTD001

I HEART SUPER 

TIMES PAY FREE 

GAMES

ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

286 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-219 GAME020001SJ4M02 BUBBLE CRAZE ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

287 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-219 GI020001SJ4M002 BUBBLE CRAZE ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

288 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-220 GAME020001GOTN01

SHERLOCK HOLMES 

A GAME OF 

SHADOWS

ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

289 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-220 GI020001GOTN001

SHERLOCK HOLMES 

A GAME OF 

SHADOWS

ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

290 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-221 GAME020003QMCP03

QUARTERMANIA 2 

Super Times Pay 

Free Game$

ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

291 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-221 GI020003QMCP003

QUARTERMANIA 2 

Super Times Pay 

Free Game$

ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

292 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-221 UCG0133B1

QUARTERMANIA 2 

Super Times Pay 

Free Game$

N/A OTHER

293 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-226 GAME020005TK6M03
HOT ROULETTE 

TRIPLE RED HOT 7
ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

294 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-226 GI020005TK6M003
HOT ROULETTE 

TRIPLE RED HOT 7
ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER



Recommended for Approval GLI

295 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-228 GAME020005TK7M03
HOT ROULETTE 

TRIPLE RED HOT 7
ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

296 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-228 GI020005TK7M003
HOT ROULETTE 

TRIPLE RED HOT 7
ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

297 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-230 GAME020001H2MM01 FISH ON! BIG BASS ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

298 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-230 GI020001H2MM001 FISH ON! BIG BASS ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

299 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-231 GAME020001CCSB02 Red Hot Spins ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

300 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-231 GI020001CCSB002 Red Hot Spins ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

301 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-232 GAME020003H3WD01
ITS RAINING CASH 

MOOLAH
ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

302 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-232 GI020003H3WD001
ITS RAINING CASH 

MOOLAH
ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

303 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-234 GAME020003H4DD02 TRIPLE DIAMOND ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

304 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-234 GI020003H4DD002 TRIPLE DIAMOND ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

305 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-237 GAME020003QMAH03

QUARTERMANIA 2 

TRIPLE DOUBLE 

DIAMOND FREE 

GAMES

ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

306 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-237 GI020003QMAH003

QUARTERMANIA 2 

TRIPLE DOUBLE 

DIAMOND FREE 

GAMES

ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

307 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-238 GAME020003RKAD01 RED WHITE & BLUE ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

308 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-238 GI020003RKAD001 RED WHITE & BLUE ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

309 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-240 GAME020005RDAQ06

FU GUI JI LI DYNASTY 

TREASURE FREE 

GAMES

ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

310 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-240 GI020005RDAQ006

FU GUI JI LI DYNASTY 

TREASURE FREE 

GAMES

ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

311 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-241 GAME020005RDBQ06

GOLDEN 

OPPORTUNITY FU 

GUI JI LI

ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

312 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-241 GI020005RDBQ006

GOLDEN 

OPPORTUNITY FU 

GUI JI LI

ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

313 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-242 GAME020005RMAM04 SWEET RICHES ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

314 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-242 GI020005RMAM004 SWEET RICHES ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

315 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-247 GAME020003SV2M03
HOT ROULETTE 

TRIPLE RED HOT 7s
ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

316 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-247 GI020003SV2M003
HOT ROULETTE 

TRIPLE RED HOT 7s
ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

317 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-249 GAME020003SV1M03
HOT ROULETTE 

TRIPLE RED HOT 7S
ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

318 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-249 GI020003SV1M003
HOT ROULETTE 

TRIPLE RED HOT 7S
ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

319 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-250 GAME020003H4BD01
ITS RAINING CASH BY 

GEORGE!
ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

320 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-250 GI020003H4BD001
ITS RAINING CASH BY 

GEORGE!
ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

321 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-251 GAME020003SV3M02
HOT ROULETTE PINK 

DIAMOND
ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

322 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-251 GI020003SV3M002
HOT ROULETTE PINK 

DIAMOND
ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

323 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-252 GAME020003SV4M02
HOT ROULETTE PINK 

DIAMOND
ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

324 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-252 GI020003SV4M002
HOT ROULETTE PINK 

DIAMOND
ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

325 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-253 GAME020003BLJD02 BLACK JACK ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

326 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-253 GI020003BLJD002 BLACK JACK ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

327 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-255 GAME020003TLFD01
TRIPLE LUCKY FOUR 

LEAF CLOVER
ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

328 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-255 GI020003TLFD001
TRIPLE LUCKY FOUR 

LEAF CLOVER
ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

329 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-260 GAME020003M1BP02
GENTLEMEN PREFER 

BLONDES
ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM



Recommended for Approval GLI

330 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-260 GI020003M1BP002
GENTLEMEN PREFER 

BLONDES
ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

331 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-263 GAME020003M1YP02
HOW TO MARRY A 

MILLIONAIRE
ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

332 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-263 GI020003M1YP002
HOW TO MARRY A 

MILLIONAIRE
ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

333 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-264 GAME020003RWSD02
RED WHITE & BLUE 

WILD STAR
ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

334 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-264 GI020003RWSD002
RED WHITE & BLUE 

WILD STAR
ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

335 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-265 GAME020003H5ZD01
IT'S RAINING CASH 

TRIPLE GOLD
ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

336 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-265 GI020003H5ZD001
IT'S RAINING CASH 

TRIPLE GOLD
ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

337 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-61 UCG0117A1 SEVENS BABY! N/A OTHER

338 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-61 UCGS117A1 SEVENS BABY! N/A OTHER

339 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-67 BFMD0004

CRYSTAL CORE WOF 

WHEEL DRIVER 

SINGLE POINTER

N/A OTHER

340 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-89 AI020000E0004

INSTALL 

ASCENT020000E000

4

ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

341 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-89 ASCENT020000E0004 E SERIES N/A MAIN PGM

342 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-97 UCGS115A1

WHEEL OF FORTUNE 

DOUBLE DIAMOND 

GOLD SPIN SIGN 

CONTROLLER

N/A SOUND/GRAPHICS

343 IGT MO-286-IGT-16-21 GAME014-002DKA-P09

DARK KNIGHT 

HEROES FREE 

GAMES MULTIPLAY

AVP GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

344 IGT MO-286-IGT-16-21 GI014-002DKA-P009

DARK KNIGHT 

HEROES FREE 

GAMES MULTIPLAY

AVP INSTALL INSTALLER

345 IGT MO-286-IGT-16-21 GI014-002DKA-P009.V02

DARK KNIGHT 

HEROES FREE 

GAMES MULTIPLAY

AVP INSTALL INSTALLER

346 IGT MO-286-IGT-16-22 GAME014-002DKB-P09

DARK KNIGHT 

VILLAINS FREE 

GAMES MULTIPLAY

AVP GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

347 IGT MO-286-IGT-16-22 GI014-002DKB-P009

DARK KNIGHT 

VILLAINS FREE 

GAMES MULTIPLAY

AVP INSTALL INSTALLER

348 IGT MO-286-IGT-16-22 GI014-002DKB-P009.V02

DARK KNIGHT 

VILLAINS FREE 

GAMES MULTIPLAY

AVP INSTALL INSTALLER

349 IGT MO-286-IGT-16-23 GAME014-003U7A-N16
WHEEL OF FORTUNE 

ULTIMATE 777
AVP GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

350 IGT MO-286-IGT-16-23 GI014-003U7A-N016
WHEEL OF FORTUNE 

ULTIMATE 777
AVP INSTALL INSTALLER

351 IGT MO-286-IGT-16-25 GAME014-003U7B-N08
WHEEL OF FORTUNE 

ULTIMATE 777
AVP GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

352 IGT MO-286-IGT-16-25 GI014-003U7B-N008
WHEEL OF FORTUNE 

ULTIMATE 777
AVP INSTALL INSTALLER

353 IGT MO-286-IGT-16-26 GAME014-002JYA-N03 WAN SHI RU YI AVP GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

354 IGT MO-286-IGT-16-26 GI014-002JYA-N003 WAN SHI RU YI AVP INSTALL INSTALLER

355 IGT MO-286-IGT-16-26 GI014-002JYA-N003.V02 WAN SHI RU YI AVP INSTALL INSTALLER



Recommended for Approval GLI

356 IGT MO-286-IGT-16-27 GAME014-004TT8-N12
WHEEL OF FORTUNE 

TRIPLE STARS
AVP GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

357 IGT MO-286-IGT-16-27 GI014-004TT8-N012
WHEEL OF FORTUNE 

TRIPLE STARS
AVP INSTALL INSTALLER

358 IGT MO-286-IGT-16-27 GI014-004TT8-N012.V02
WHEEL OF FORTUNE 

TRIPLE STARS
AVP INSTALL INSTALLER

359 IGT MO-286-IGT-16-28 GAME014-004TT9-N06
WHEEL OF FORTUNE 

TRIPLE STARS
AVP GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

360 IGT MO-286-IGT-16-28 GI014-004TT9-N006
WHEEL OF FORTUNE 

TRIPLE STARS
AVP INSTALL INSTALLER

361 IGT MO-286-IGT-16-28 GI014-004TT9-N006.V02
WHEEL OF FORTUNE 

TRIPLE STARS
AVP INSTALL INSTALLER

362 IGT MO-286-IGT-16-29 GAME014-001PFB-D04 SUPER STAR POKER AVP GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

363 IGT MO-286-IGT-16-29 PI014-001PFB-D004 SUPER STAR POKER AVP INSTALL INSTALLER

364 IGT MO-286-IGT-16-29 PI014-001PFB-D004.V02 SUPER STAR POKER AVP INSTALL INSTALLER

365 IGT MO-286-IGT-16-30 GAME014-001NW3-D08 GAME KING 8.3 AVP GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

366 IGT MO-286-IGT-16-30 PI014-001NW3-D008 GAME KING 8.3 AVP INSTALL INSTALLER

367 IGT MO-286-IGT-16-30 PI014-001NW3-D008.V02 GAME KING 8.3 AVP INSTALL INSTALLER

368 IGT MO-286-IGT-16-32 GAME014-004IH8-D03 SIZZLING RUBIES AVP GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

369 IGT MO-286-IGT-16-32 GI014-004IH8-D003 SIZZLING RUBIES AVP INSTALL INSTALLER

370 IGT MO-286-IGT-16-33 GAME014-004IP1-D03 SUPER FUSION 7S AVP GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

371 IGT MO-286-IGT-16-33 GI014-004IP1-D003 SUPER FUSION 7S AVP INSTALL INSTALLER

372 IGT MO-394-IGT-16-16 AF014-MM-PKR027-01 SUPER STAR POKER AVP FEATURE PACKAGE OTHER

373 IGT MO-394-IGT-16-16 FEAT014-0PCPFB-001 SUPER STAR POKER AVP FEATURE PACKAGE OTHER

374 IGT MO-394-IGT-16-29 AF014-MM-PKR004-03
GAME KING 8.3 & 

8.8I
AVP FEATURE PACKAGE OTHER

375 IGT MO-394-IGT-16-29 FEAT014-0PCNW3-003

GAME KING 8.3-PRE 

CONFIG FOR EZ 

SETUP

AVP FEATURE PACKAGE OTHER

376 IGT MO-50-IGT-16-15 GAME020001T2BP05

WHEEL OF FORTUNE 

HAWAIIAN 

GETAWAY

ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

377 IGT MO-50-IGT-16-15 GI020001T2BP005

WHEEL OF FORTUNE 

HAWAIIAN 

GETAWAY

ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

378 IGT MO-50-IGT-16-23 GAME020005TM3M03

HOT POKER DICE 

TRIPLE DOUBLE 

DIAMOND

ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

379 IGT MO-50-IGT-16-23 GI020005TM3M003

HOT POKER DICE 

TRIPLE DOUBLE 

DIAMOND

ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

380 IGT MO-50-IGT-16-24 GAME020005TM4M03
HOT POKER DICE 

SUPER TIMES PAY
ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

381 IGT MO-50-IGT-16-24 GI020005TM4M003
HOT POKER DICE 

SUPER TIMES PAY
ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

382 IGT MO-59-IGT-16-11 GAME020005TK5M02
Pink Diamond HOT 

ROULETTE
ASCENT GAME PACKAGE PERSONALITY PGM

383 IGT MO-59-IGT-16-11 GI020005TK5M002
Pink Diamond HOT 

ROULETTE
ASCENT INSTALL INSTALLER

384 IGT MO-73-IGT-16-18 UCGS133A1

QUARTERMANIA 2 

MLP SIGN 

CONTROLLER

N/A OTHER

385 IGT PA-158-IGT-08-03 754392XXW Hard meters 754392XXW HARDWARE

386 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-73-INT-16-15 P00029 05.01.87 PLATFORM MAIN PGM

387 INCREDIBLE TECHNOLOG MO-73-INT-16-27 P00031 EOS-LAP-R2 05.02.90 MAIN PGM



Recommended for Approval GLI

388 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-15-KON-15-01 MWBIOSC001XX KP3.5 Windows Bios Windows BIOS SECURITY/CONFIG.

389 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-15-KON-15-02 LLBIOSC002XX Linux BIOS LLBIOSC002XX OTHER

390 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-286-KON-16-01 RCCC224KR-CF N/A RAM Clear SECURITY/CONFIG.

391 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-12-33 KGI_LWEKP3C001XX N/A Extend OTHER

392 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-15-216 KGI_L735SPF011WD00
Frogger Extended 

Game
PROGRESSIVE PROGRESSIVE

393 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-15-217 KGI_L736TLB020WD00
Frogger Woodland 

Wilds
GAME PROGRAM PERSONALITY PGM

394 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-15-218 KGI_L735TLB020WD00
Frogger Great City 

Wilds
GAME PROGRAM PERSONALITY PGM

395 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-16-133 KGI_MWPGCMC052WD07
KP3.5 Game 

Common
GAME COMMON MAIN PGM

396 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-16-136 KGI_MWPSYSC030XX N/A Windows OS MAIN PGM

397 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-16-37 KGI_M532MLB010WD00 Heart of Romance GAME PROGRAM PERSONALITY PGM

398 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-16-38 KGI_M518SPA012WD00 Jackpot Ball PROGRESSIVE PERSONALITY PGM

399 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-16-40 KGI_M534MLB010WD00 Jester's Mirror GAME PROGRAM PERSONALITY PGM

400 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-16-46 KGI_M515MLB010WD00 Overflowing Stacks GAME PROGRAM PERSONALITY PGM

401 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-16-50 KGI_M535MLB012WD00 HAWAIIAN SHORES GAME PROGRAM PERSONALITY PGM

402 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-16-54 KGI_L775RSB015WD00 Moonlight Fox GAME PROGRAM PERSONALITY PGM

403 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-16-66 KGI_MWPSYSC020XX N/A Windows OS MAIN PGM

404 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-16-68 KGI_MW4KP3C020XX N/A WINDOWS MBR MAIN PGM

405 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-16-69 KGI_LLPSYSC090XX N/A KP3 PLATFORM MAIN PGM

406 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-16-72 310667(C) MPU BOARD 310667(C) HARDWARE

407 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-16-74 KGI_M539MLB011WD00 Savage Eyes GAME PROGRAM PERSONALITY PGM

408 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-16-81 KGI_LLWRTVC010XX Run Time Run Time OTHER

409 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-16-88 KGI_MWPSYSC021XX N/A WINDOWS OS MAIN PGM

410 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-16-89 KGI_LWPGCMV100WD07 N/A GAME COMMON MAIN PGM

411 SDS SY-166-SDS-14-01 \Apps N/A IIVUX13000A0103_4 SYSTEM

412 SDS SY-209-SDS-15-05 big.jar N/A N/A SYSTEM

413 SDS SY-22-SDS-16-03 AuditTrailDAO.class N/A N/A SYSTEM

414 SDS SY-294-SDS-13-04 AUDITTRAIL.CLASS N/A N/A SYSTEM

415 SDS SY-294-SDS-13-05 BIGService.jar N/A N/A SYSTEM

416 SDS SY-394-SDS-16-11 \Apps iVIEW 21.0.1 IIVUX21000A0001_5 SYSTEM

417 SDS SY-73-SDS-14-25 BIGDashboard.jar N/A N/A SYSTEM

418 SDS SY-73-SDS-16-04 Bally.CMP.Players.dll N/A N/A SYSTEM

419 SDS SY-73-SDS-16-04 Bally.CMP.Tools.dll N/A N/A SYSTEM

420 SDS SY-73-SDS-16-04 CMPDesktop.exe N/A 13.0.1.8 SYSTEM

421 SDS SY-73-SDS-16-04 Power Bank N/A N/A SYSTEM

422 SDS SY-73-SDS-16-04 Power Promotion N/A N/A SYSTEM

423 SDS SY-73-SDS-16-07 AccountingEngineEJB.jar N/A 13.2 SYSTEM

424 SDS SY-73-SDS-16-07 EcashEngineEJB.jar N/A 13.2 System

425 SDS SY-73-SDS-16-07 FloorServer.bar N/A 13.2 System

426 SDS SY-73-SDS-16-07 MessagingEngineEJB.jar N/A 13.2 System

427 SDS SY-73-SDS-16-07 SlipsEngineEJB.jar N/A 13.2 System

428 SDS SY-73-SDS-16-07 SoftCountEngineEJB.jar N/A 13.2 System

429 SDS SY-73-SDS-16-07 VoucherEngineEJB.jar N/A 13.2 System

430 SPE-IGT MO-22-SPE-16-10
EGM.OpenSourceLicenses.Fiel

d.1.0.72.5.iso
CORE MARKET 59.18.15.0 MAIN PGM

431 SPE-IGT MO-22-SPE-16-10
OS.NVIDIA-

GF8.FIELD.3.0.41.4.iso
CORE MARKET 59.18.15.0 MAIN PGM

432 SPE-IGT MO-22-SPE-16-10 OS.SYSTEM.FIELD.3.0.41.4.iso CORE MARKET 59.18.15.0 MAIN PGM

433 SPE-IGT MO-22-SPE-16-10
Platform.ML4_3_Core.Field.2.

1028.12.0.iso
CORE MARKET 59.18.15.0 MAIN PGM

434 SPE-IGT MO-22-SPE-16-10
PlatformCore.MarketCasino.F

ield.59.18.15.0.iso
CORE MARKET 59.18.15.0 MAIN PGM

435 SPE-IGT MO-22-SPE-16-10
Protocol.ML4_3_Protocols.Fie

ld.59.18.15.0.iso
CORE MARKET 59.18.15.0 MAIN PGM

436 SPE-IGT MO-22-SPE-16-12
Game.COFFEE.Field.9.8.0.100.

iso
COFFEE 9.8.0.100 9.8.0.100 OTHER

437 SPE-IGT MO-22-SPE-16-13
EGM.OpenSourceLicenses.Fiel

d.1.0.72.5.iso
CORE MARKET 59.18.16.0 MAIN PGM

438 SPE-IGT MO-22-SPE-16-13
OS.NVIDIA-

GF8.FIELD.3.2.42.4.iso
CORE MARKET 59.18.16.0 MAIN PGM

439 SPE-IGT MO-22-SPE-16-13 OS.SYSTEM.FIELD.3.2.42.4.iso CORE MARKET 59.18.16.0 MAIN PGM



Recommended for Approval GLI

440 SPE-IGT MO-22-SPE-16-13
Platform.ML4_3_Core.Field.2.

1028.13.0.iso
CORE MARKET 59.18.16.0 MAIN PGM

441 SPE-IGT MO-22-SPE-16-13
PlatformCore.MarketCasino.F

ield.59.18.16.0.iso
CORE MARKET 59.18.16.0 MAIN PGM

442 SPE-IGT MO-22-SPE-16-13
Protocol.ML4_3_Protocols.Fie

ld.59.18.16.0.iso
CORE MARKET 59.18.16.0 MAIN PGM

443 SPE-IGT MO-22-SPE-16-25
Game.Baywatch3D.Field.1.0.2

.1.iso
BAYWATCH 3D 1.0.2.1 PERSONALITY PGM

444 SPE-IGT MO-22-SPE-16-25
Game.Baywatch3D_Resource

s.Field.1.0.0.27.iso
BAYWATCH 3D 1.0.0.27 OTHER

445 SPE-IGT MO-22-SPE-16-25
Game.bw3dcgz1adaus4_0050

040xxxx__xx.Field.1.1.17.2.iso
BAYWATCH 3D 1.1.17.2 Personality PGM

446 SPE-IGT MO-22-SPE-16-25
Game.ProgressiveConfigurati

onBW3D.Field.1.0.0.12.iso
BAYWATCH 3D 1.0.0.12 OTHER

447 SPE-IGT MO-73-SPE-16-11
Game.cashc301adbus7_0050

0270001_1xx.Field.1.2.7.2.iso
CASH FEVER 3D 1.2.7.2 PERSONALITY PGM

448 SPE-IGT MO-73-SPE-16-11
Game.CashFever3D.Field.1.0.

1.1.iso
CASH FEVER 3D 1.0.1.1 PERSONALITY PGM

449 SPE-IGT MO-73-SPE-16-11
Game.ProgressiveConfigurati

onCF3D.Field.1.0.0.1.iso
CASH FEVER 3D 1.0.0.1 OTHER

450 SPE-IGT MO-73-SPE-16-12
Game.COFFEE.Field.8.8.0.67.is

o
COFFEE 8.8.0.67 8.8.0.67 OTHER

451 WMS MO-10-WMS-16-01 SDB4-000-1010 Monopoly Money 1010 H19.053 PERSONALITY PGM

452 WMS MO-22-WMS-16-24 SC3F-000-1000
INVADERS MORE 

MOOLAH
1000 H19.080 PERSONALITY PGM

453 WMS MO-22-WMS-16-26 SD2A-000-1000
The Koi and the 

Dragon
1000 H19.072 PERSONALITY PGM

454 WMS MO-22-WMS-16-28 SDB1-000-1010

Triple Golden 

Cherries with 

Sprinkles

1010 H19.080 PERSONALITY PGM

455 WMS MO-22-WMS-16-29 SD1F-000-1010
Colossal Jackpots 

LAP- Spartacus
1010 H19.072 PERSONALITY PGM

456 WMS MO-22-WMS-16-41 NMOS-3PC-4064 OPERATING SYSTEM 4064 HM6.020 SOUND/GRAPHICS



Recommend for Revocation GLI
Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name Replace With Remove/ Replace by:

1
AINSWORTH 

GAMING TEC
MO-22-AWG-14-03 6NY400008400-PLT_BZL 4.00/4.00 MEI SC ADVANCE FIRMWARE 6NY420008404-PltBZL 15-Jan-17

2 BALLY MO-73-BAL-16-09 BAL_257815B BAL_257815B CONTROL LOGIC BAL_266629B 15-Jan-17

3
Everi Games  

Inc.
MO-171-MMG-15-88 6134 1.0.0-8 MF_HerMajesty 6757 15-Jan-17

4 IGT MO-22-IGT-08-301 GC014-004AT3-0001 AVP INSTALL
TRIPLE DOUBLE RED  WHITE & 

BLUE / 2X3X RED  WHITE
GC014-004AT3-0003 14-Feb-17

5 IGT MO-22-IGT-08-301 GCON014-004AT3-001 AVP CONTENT TRIPLE DOUBLE RED  WHITE & GCON014-004AT3-003 14-Feb-17
6 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-337 AI020000E0001 ASCENT INSTALL INSTALL ASCENT020000E0001 E AI020000E0004 16-Mar-17
7 IGT MO-22-IGT-15-337 ASCENT020000E0001 N/A E SERIES ASCENT020000E0004 16-Mar-17



Rejected under 112-107-3 (j)(3) GLI

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name Function

1 BALLY MO-22-BAL-16-09 AIN0000211A A N/A SECURITY/CONFIG.

2 BALLY MO-22-BAL-16-09 AOS0000211A A N/A MAIN PGM

3 BALLY MO-22-BAL-16-09 AWI04X0211A A N/A OTHER

4 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-214 GAME020001H5RB01
ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE
VALLEY OF GOLD MAYAN PERSONALITY PGM

5 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-214 GI020001H5RB001
ASCENT 

INSTALL
VALLEY OF GOLD MAYAN INSTALLER

6 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-257
GAME020001M1LB0

3

ASCENT GAME 

PACKAGE

KEYSTONE KOPS SHUFFLE 

SCUFFLE FREE GAMES
PERSONALITY PGM

7 IGT MO-22-IGT-16-257 GI020001M1LB003
ASCENT 

INSTALL

KEYSTONE KOPS SHUFFLE 

SCUFFLE FREE GAMES
INSTALLER



Recommended for Approval BMM Testlabs

Manufacturer Report Number ID Number Version Game Name Function

1 Aristocrat ATI10761KS 1.01-63761 GEN8 Flamin' Tiger Game



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 

Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 

Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 

Don Brownlee, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 
 

 

Boot Hill Casino Internal Control Amendments 

 

December 16, 2016 

 

 

Item #/ (Description) 
Regulation 

Waiver? 
Regulation/IC Reference 

Staff 

Recommendation 

BH476 – HR Clerk No IC 700.080.04 Approval 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 

Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 

Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 

Don Brownlee, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 
 

 

Hollywood Casino Internal Control Amendments 

 

December 16, 2016 

 

 

Item #/ (Description) 
Regulation 

Waiver? 
Regulation/IC Reference 

Staff 

Recommendation 

HW93 – Craps with Bonus 

Craps Wager 
No Rules of the Game – Craps Approval 

 

 



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

 

 

   

  

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE OF MEETING: December 16, 2016 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Disciplinary Review Board Summary Proceeding Orders for:  

2016-2006 Kansas Star Casino, LLC 
 2016-3015 Kansas Entertainment, LLC (d/b/a Hollywood Casino at 

Kansas Speedway) 
  
PRESENTER:  None – Consent Agenda 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:  Pursuant to K.A.R. 112-114-1 et seq., the KRGC Disciplinary Review Board 
considered potential gaming regulation violations by facility managers Kansas Star Casino, LLC 
and Kansas Entertainment, LLC (d/b/a Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway). Both facility 
managers stipulated to the Summary Proceeding Orders’ Findings of Fact and waived the right 
to a hearing. A brief summary of the Findings of Fact follows: 
 
2016-2006 Kansas Star Casino, LLC 
 
 On July 9, 2016, Kansas Star Casino, LLC (a facility manager) failed to properly inspect 
playing cards before placing them into play which resulted in incomplete decks being dealt to 
patrons for approximately three hours and twenty minutes. The two table games employees 
who failed to properly inspect the playing cards were immediately suspended by the facility 
manager for three days. Kansas Star Casino, LLC was ordered to refund to each patron the total 
amount that the patron wagered during the three hours and twenty minutes that unfair decks 
were dealt. Kansas Star Casino, LLC stipulated to these facts, waived the right to a hearing, and 
has submitted documentation of the issued refunds. See attached Summary Proceeding Order, 
Hearing Waiver, and Kansas Star Casino, LLC’s written response. 
 
2016-3015 Kansas Entertainment, LLC (d/b/a Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway) 
 
 On June 7, 2016, Kansas Entertainment, LLC (d/b/a Hollywood Casino at Kansas 
Speedway) failed to prevent a food and beverage employee from entering and walking through 
the drop zone during an EGM drop. The food and beverage employee who walked through the 
drop zone stated that he had never been told that employees were not allowed in the drop 
zone and no training materials existed which notified or required employees to stay outside of 
the drop zone. Kansas Entertainment, LLC (d/b/a Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway) was 
ordered to amend its internal controls to state that all unauthorized individuals, including 
casino employees, are prohibited from entering the drop zone. Kansas Entertainment, LLC 
(d/b/a Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway) stipulated to these facts, waived the right to a 



Staff Agenda Memorandum December 16, 2016 Page 2 

   

hearing, and has submitted a written response detailing the facility manager’s actions taken 
after this incident occurred. See attached Summary Proceeding Order, Hearing Waiver, and 
Kansas Entertainment, LLC’s (d/b/a Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway) written response. 
 
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Accept the Respondents’ hearing waivers and 
uphold the Disciplinary Review Board’s Summary Proceeding Orders. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends the Commission accept the hearing waivers 
filed by Kansas Star Casino, LLC and Kansas Entertainment, LLC (d/b/a Hollywood Casino at 
Kansas Speedway) and uphold the Disciplinary Review Board’s Summary Proceeding Orders 
issued in KRGC Case No. 2016-2006 and 2016-3015. 
 



 
 

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 

REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

DECEMBER 16, 2016 

 

BY: Diane Giardine 

 

1) For the month of November 2016, BHCR experienced an increase in Total Gaming 

Revenue of 9.03% over prior year November 2015.  Total Slot revenue was up 9.91% 

while Table Games revenue was up 2.62%.   

 

Promotions & Events 

 Concert Series  

 Seniors Take 10  

 Sizzlin Hot Seats 

 Tier Point Multipliers 

 Earn & Win Promotions 

 4X4 Off Road Giveaway 

 12 Days of Giving 

 7th Anniversary Celebration 

 F&B Promotions 

 Stay & Play Hotel Packages 

 Motorcoach Trips 

 

United Wireless Events  

 November 5 – Battle on Boot Hill – MMA 

 November 18 – Martina McBride 

 December 9 – Sawyer Brown 

 January 13 – Hairball  

 February 7 – Harlem Globetrotters 

 February 25 – Newsboys Love Riot Tour 

 May 16 – The Illusionists Live from Broadway 

 



KANSAS STAR CASINO 

REPORT PRESENTED TO  

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

   December 16, 2016   

           BY: RICK GOLDSTEIN – ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER 

 

Operational Notes 

 Nov admissions down 6.8% from Nov 2015. 

Past Arena Events 

 Nov 9-13 – National Finals Steer Roping 

 Nov 25-27 – Miss Kansas USA/Miss Kansas Teen USA 

Upcoming Arena Events 

 Dec 16 – Scotty McCreary 

 Dec 17 – Asian Variety Show 

 Jan 14 – Bill Engvall 

 Jan 27 - Bellator MMA 

 Mar 31 - Foreigner 

November Revenue #’s 

 Total Gross Gaming Revenue up 1.1% from Nov 2015. 

 Slot Coin-In (Handle) down 1.5% from Nov 2015. 

 Slot hold up 0.12 pts vs. Nov 2015. 

 Table Game drop down 0.8% from Nov 2015. 

 Table Game hold is up 1.78 pts vs. Nov 2015. 

 Poker Room revenue up 42.5% from Nov 2015.  



HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

 THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
December 16, 2016 

 
BY: RICK SKINNER – VICE PRESIDENT & GENERAL MANAGER 

 
 
Total Gaming Revenue for November 2016 was $11.6M which was an increase of $671K, or 
6.2% compared to November of 2015.  
 
Slot Revenue was $9.8M which was 360K, or 3.8% above prior year. 
 
Table Games Revenue came in at $1.8M, which was an increase of $311K, or 21.1%, compared 
to last year.  
 
November was a very successful month for Hollywood.  On Veteran’s Day, the casino ran a 
promotion in the Epic Buffet where a percentage of our proceeds from all cash sales were 
donated to the Wounded Warriors Project.  In addition, the casino held a Black Friday Mystery 
Play promotion that was well received by our guests and resulted in one of the highest volume 
days the casino has experienced since last New Year’s Eve and opening week. 



Page 1 of 13 

 

KANSAS CROSSING CASINO & HOTEL 

REPORT PRESENTED TO THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

DECEMBER 16, 2016 

 

A. SITE LOCATION 

 

Project:  Kansas Crossing Casino & Hotel  

Location:  1285 South Hwy 69 

Pittsburg, KS 66762 

 

B.   CONSTRUCTION 

 

a. General Update 

 

b. Kansas Crossing Casino – Current Status Report 

 

i. The asphalt installation for the parking areas is approximately 70% complete. Curb and 

gutter installation is 90% complete. The concrete drive lane for the Porte’ Cochere has 

been completed. 

ii.  The parking lot lighting installation is complete and lights are illuminated at night for 

security and project visibility. 

iii. The masonry brick veneer installation is approximately 90% complete. 

iv. The aluminum storefront entrance #1 frames have been installed. Entrance #3 will be 

installed this week. 

v. The Event Center drywall installation is complete. 

vi. The drywall tape and bedding installation is complete. Interior painting is in progress. 

vii. The vent hoods have been installed in the kitchen areas of Restaurant A. 

viii. The Event Center exterior stage is complete. 

 

c. Hampton Inn & Suites – Current Status Report 

 

i. The E.I.F.S. board and liquid membrane installation is 80% complete. 

ii.  The brick veneer installation is 99% complete. 

iii. The roofing and parapet wall dry-in is 90% complete. 

iv.  The MEP installations are 95% complete. 

v.  The first and second floor batt insulation and drywall installations are in progress. 

vii. The third and fourth floor drywall taping, finishing, and wall texturing is in progress 

 

d. Kansas Crossing Casino -  Planned Activity 

  

i. Back of House: The interior painting will completed by 12/9. The interior acoustic 

ceiling installation is to begin on 12/10. 

ii. Kitchen/Restaurant: The HVAC and gas line installations to continue. 

iii. Casino Floor: The drywall installation is to complete by 12/16. 

iv. Event Center: Complete operable partition framing by 12/9. Install coiling overhead 



Page 2 of 13 

 

doors on 12/19. 

v. Asphalt Parking: Continue installation of asphalt parking areas and US 69 entrance.  

 

e. Hampton Inn & Suites – Planned Activity 

 

i. Interior painting to begin on 12/7 and to complete on 12/28. 

ii. Vinyl wallcovering installation to begin on 12/12 and to complete on 1/4. 

iii. HVAC trim-out to begin on 12/12 and to complete on 1/11. 

iv. Tub surround, granite tops, and window sill installations to begin on 12/12 and to 

complete on 12/30. 

v. Fire Sprinkler finish-out to begin on 12/12 and to complete on 1/6. 

vi. Ceramic tile installation to begin on 12/19 and to complete on 1/13. 

 

f. Special Inspection Reports 

 

i. Kansas Crossing Casino 

 

1. No new special inspection reports have been submitted since the previous Site 

Visit Report.  

 

ii. Hampton Inn & Suites  

 

1. No new special inspection reports have been submitted since the previous Site 

Visit Report.  

 

g. Progress Photos and Visual Construction Update 

 

i. Kansas Crossing Casino Construction Status and Photo Update (as of December 7, 2016); 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 3 of 13 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Front elevation view from the east drive lane of the Kansas Crossing Casino.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

View of the northeast elevation looking southwest.               View of the Porte’ Cochere and concrete drive lane.  

 

 
 

View of the north elevation looking south.  

 

 

 



Page 4 of 13 

 

 
 

View of the rear elevation looking northeast.  

 

 
 

The sidewalk installations are in progress.                             The asphalt parking installations are in progress.  

 

  

View of the Casino floor from Entry Circulation #1. 



Page 5 of 13 

 

 

 
 

View of the Event Center from the Feature Bar.  

 

  

View of the Restaurant A looking towards the Casino floor.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

 

 

 

 

The vent hoods have been installed in the Kitchens             View of the Feature Bar area.  

for Restaurant A.  

 



Page 6 of 13 

 

 
 

View of the Executive and Finance offices.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

View of the corridor for the back of house area.                The cement backer board installation for the bathroom  

                                                                                            wall tiles is in progress.  

 

 

ii. Hampton Inn & Suites Construction Status Photo Update (as of December 7, 2016); 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 7 of 13 

 

Exterior  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

View of the front elevation from southeast parking area.       View of the rear elevation from southwest parking  

             area. 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

View of south elevation from south parking area.                 View of Porte’ Cochere and entry drive.  

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

           

 

 

 

 

  

 

View of the southeast parking area from hotel rooftop.   



Page 8 of 13 

 

Public Spaces  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

View of the Front Desk and Lobby areas.                           View of the Breakfast area.  

 

  

View of the swimming pool area.  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 9 of 13 

 

First Floor Guest Rooms and Corridors  

 

 
 

Typical view of the first floor guest room showing the installation of the batt insulation.  

 

 

 
 

Typical view of a first floor guest room showing the installation of drywall in progress.  

 

Second Floor Guest Rooms and Corridors  

 

 

           

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

View of the second floor corridor.                                           View of the second floor elevator lobby.  



Page 10 of 13 

 

 
 

 
 

Typical views of second floor guest rooms showing the installation of Gypcrete and drywall.  

 

Third Floor Guest Rooms and Corridors  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

View of the third floor corridor.                                               View of the third floor elevator lobby.  

 

 

 

 

 



Page 11 of 13 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

C. HIRING UPDATE 

 

 

The shower pan installations on the third floor are complete.    The entry furr-down installation are complete.  

 

 
 

 
 

Typical views of the third floor guest rooms showing drywall installation and framing work in progress.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 12 of 13 

 

Fourth Floor Guest Rooms and Corridors  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

View of the fourth floor corridor.                                           View of the fourth floor elevator lobby.  

 

 
 

 
 

Typical views of the fourth floor guest rooms showing completed drywall taping and bedding.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 13 of 13 

 

Rooftop  

 

 
 

View of the rooftop showing the flashing details and roofing/parapet wall dry-in (in progress).  

 

C. Hiring Update  

 

 

 

Submitted by: 

 

Doug Fisher, General Manager. 

Kansas Crossing Casino 

 

 

END OF REPORT 



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

 

 

   

 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE OF MEETING: December 16, 2016 

AGENDA ITEM: Request for Renewal of Kansas Greyhound Registry Contract  

PRESENTER:  Brandi White, Director of Admin, Finance and Audit 

ISSUE SUMMARY:  Historically, the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission (KRGC) contracted 
with the Kansas Greyhound Association (KGA) to operate the Kansas Greyhound Registry (KGR) 
for the State of Kansas.  The KGR is tasked with ensuring that greyhounds registered as Kansas 
Bred were bred in Kansas and spend at least the first six months of their lives on Kansas soil. 
Kansas Bred registered greyhounds qualify for extra monies on a monthly basis calculated by the 
number of points earned by winning certain races and special stake races.   The most recently 
executed contract between KRGC and the KGA was for calendar year 2016.  The KGA has 
requested a contract for calendar year 2017 and they are not requesting any funding for calendar 
year 2017.   

    

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Commission review, and approval of the Kansas 
Greyhound Registry Contract for calendar year 2017 with no funding provided.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval.  



 
  

 
 

 
                        

 
 

 
 

 
12.09.2016 

61.9%
38.1%

VEP Gender

Male

Female

35.5%

64.5%

Exclusion Period

Lifetime

2-Year

0.2% 1.2%

26.3%

17.2%

54.5%

0.7%
0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

NW NC NE SW SC SE

Lottery Region

0.0%

4.2%

20.9%

27.0% 28.1%

14.5%

5.3%

Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older

Age of VEP

2 2 2 1 1 1 2
0

4
2

0 1

6
4 3

5
3 4

0
3 2 2

4
7

23
20

26

16
19 19 20

27 26
29

19

25

37

26
22

17
20

24
28 27 28 27

29

24

38

27

34

20
24

18
20

25 25

15

28

23

16

31

22

17

25
21 20

18
20

27
25 25

23

31
33

27

16

24 23 22

17

29

16

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

VEP Enrollments by Year

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Voluntary Exclusion Program  
January 2010 – November 2016 

Voluntary Exclusions = 1466 
Violation Incidents = 130 (107 individuals) 

 

African Am.
8.9%

Asian/P.I.
18.8%

Caucasian
57.6%

Lat/His
13.0%

Native Am.
0.6%

Other
1.2%

Ethnicity



All Departments

DeptID All

All Funds Beg. Balance 3,397,015        Beg. Balance 326,624           Beg. Balance 17,780              Beg. Balance 74,135              

Revenue 2,969,122        Revenue 80,224              Revenue -                         Revenue 40                      

Expenses 2,089,824        Expenses 74,936              Expenses 178                    Expenses 1,644                

End Balance 4,276,313        End Balance 331,913           End Balance 17,601              End Balance 72,532              

Fund

BudgetUnit Grand Total

All Funding Sources

YTD FY2016 

ACTUALS

YTD FY2017 

ACTUALS
$    VARIANCE % VARIANCE

November 

FY2016 

ACTUALS

November 

FY2017 

ACTUALS

$    VARIANCE % VARIANCE
YTD FY2017 

BUDGET

YTD FY2017 

ACTUALS
$    VARIANCE %    VARIANCE

51000 Payroll 1,798,184 1,721,627 -76,557 -4% 314,390 312,135 -2,255 -1% 2,577,447 1,721,627 -855,820 -33%

10 Shrinkage 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% -52,392 0 52,392 -100%

Net Salaries and Wages 1,798,184 1,721,627 -76,557 -4% 314,390 312,135 -2,255 -1% 2,525,055 1,721,627 -803,428 -32%

52000 Communication 25,326 26,413 1,087 4% 7,222 2,651 -4,571 -63% 38,150 26,413 -11,737 -31%

52100 Freight and Express 273 438 165 60% 129 11 -118 -92% 563 438 -124 -22%

52200 Printing and Advertising 39 0 -39 -100% 0 0 0 0% 667 0 -667 -100%

52300 Rents 109,863 105,742 -4,121 -4% 3,450 2,064 -1,386 -40% 98,042 105,742 7,700 8%

52400 Repair/Servicing/Mainten 6,352 7,149 797 13% 2,568 271 -2,297 -89% 22,923 7,149 -15,775 -69%

52510 InState Travel and Subsistence 16,857 20,087 3,231 19% 1,496 5,702 4,206 281% 43,060 20,087 -22,973 -53%

52520 Out of State Travel and Subsistence 22,123 10,846 -11,277 -51% 5,385 466 -4,919 -91% 27,621 10,846 -16,775 -61%

52530 International Travel and Subsistence 9,069 0 -9,069 -100% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%

52600 Fees-Other Services 103,642 116,123 12,481 12% 18,642 5,606 -13,036 -70% 129,788 116,123 -13,664 -11%

52700 Fee-Professional Services 5,781 768 -5,014 -87% 70 38 -32 -45% 52,792 768 -52,024 -99%

52900 Other Contractual Services 3,756 3,358 -398 -11% 440 2,393 1,953 444% 6,685 3,358 -3,326 -50%

Subtotal Contractual Services 303,082 290,924 -12,158 -4% 39,402 19,203 -20,199 -51% 420,289 290,924 -129,365 -31%

53200 Food for Human Consumption 124 0 -124 -100% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%

53400 Maint Constr Material Supply 1,103 1,460 357 32% 68 0 -68 -100% 1,417 1,460 44 3%

53500 Vehicle Part Supply Accessory 2,032 1,509 -523 -26% 47 32 -16 -33% 10,773 1,509 -9,264 -86%

53600 Pro Science Supply Material 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 8,583 0 -8,583 -100%

53700 Office and Data Supplies 7,990 11,955 3,965 50% 491 0 -491 -100% 31,208 11,955 -19,253 -62%

53900 Other Supplies and Materials 4,758 1,121 -3,637 -76% 3,616 76 -3,541 -98% 3,065 1,121 -1,944 -63%

Subtotal Commodities 16,007 16,046 39 0% 4,222 107 -4,115 -97% 55,046 16,046 -39,000 -71%

54000 TOTAL Capital Outlay 23,026 97,267 74,241 322% 7,040 0 -7,040 -100% 56,180 97,267 41,087 73%

55960 Vol Retirement Incentive 2,614 523 -2,091 -80% 0 0 0 0% 2,915 523 -2,392 -82%

56000 Debt Service - Principal 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%

56100 Payments for Interest and Service 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%

Subtotal VRIP and Debt Service 2,614 523 -2,091 -80% 0 0 0 0% 2,915 523 -2,392 -82%

Grand Total 2,142,914 2,126,387 -16,527 -1% 365,054 331,445 -33,609 -9% 3,059,484 2,126,387 -933,097 -30%

Cash Fund Balances as of November 30, 2016

ELARF Backgrounds Illegal Gambling Racing

*This report has not been audited by the State of Kansas and is intended solely for the use of the Executive Director of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.




	2016-12-16 Agenda Packet - BEFORE.pdf
	C.1. November 18, 2016 Minutes Draft
	D.1.a. KRGC Approved_Revoked  Letters_(December) (2016)
	D.1.a.1. KRGC Approved_Revoked  Letters_(December) (2016)
	D.1.a.1.a. KRGC Approved_Revoked  Letters_(December) (2016)
	D.1.b. December 2016 KRGC Approved_Revoked  Letters_BMM
	D.2.a. Agenda item Commission meeting IC 12_16_2016  Boot Hill
	D.2.b. Agenda item Commission meeting IC 12_16_2016  Hollywood
	D.3.a. SAM Disciplinary Review Board 2016-12-16
	E.1.a. KRGC REPORT Nov 2016
	E.2.a. KRGC Monthly Meeting Dec 2016
	E.3.a. HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 121616
	E.4.a. 12-16-16 REPORT FOR MEETING
	G.1.a. SAM Greyhounds 2017
	I.1.a. VEP Data Chart November 2016
	I.1.b. Dept by Budget Unit NovFY17
	X.  Calendar

